PUBLIC NOTICE

City of Lockhart
Historical Preservation Commission
5:30 p.m. Wednesday, June 2, 2021
Municipal Building — Glosserman Room
308 West San Antonio Street

COMMISSION MEMBER AUDIO CONFERENCE PARTICIPATION

One or more members of the Lockhart Historical Preservation Commission may participate in a meeting remotely.
The member of the Commission presiding over the meeting will be physically present at the above public focation.
Audio conference equipment providing two-way audio communication with each member participating remotely
wilf be made avaifable, and each portion of the meeting held by audio conference that is required to be open to
the public can be heard by the public at the location specified.

CITIZEN AUDIC CONFERENCE PARTICIPATION

Call-in number: 1-408-418-9388. Atftendee Access Code: 626-304-323#.
Citizens wishing to fisten or participate must call in prior to the start of the meeting, and should identify
themselves. Attendees may call in to listen only, if desired.

* Those wishing to speak will be calffed upon to address the Commission.

e Historical Commission agenda packets can be viewed online at www.lockhant-tx.org starting two days prior to
the meeting. Navigate from the Departments tab at the top of the page to Development Services — Meeting
Minutes/Schedules (on left side) — Agendas & Minutes — Historical Preservation Agendas & Minutes —
Agenda Packets.

AGENDA

1. Call meeting to order.

2. Citizen comments not related to an agenda item.

3. Consider the minutes of the May 19, 2021 meeting.

4, CFA-21-13. Consider a request by Layla Alvey for approval of a Certificate for Alteration for a
hanging sign and four window signs on Part of Lot 1, Block 13, Original Town of Lockhart, zoned

CCB (Commercial Central Business District} and located at 104 East Market Street.

5. Discuss the potential development of City-designated Historic Landmark placards for placement on
identified Historic Landmark structures.

6. Discuss the date and agenda of the next meeting, including Commission requests for agenda items.

7. Adjournment.

Posted on the bulletin board in the Municipal Building, 308 West San Antonio Street,
Lockhart, Texas at 2:30 p.m. on the 26" day of May, 2021.



City of Lockhart
Historical Preservation Commission
May 19, 2021

MINUTES

Members Present: Ray Ramsey, Christine Ohlendorf, John Lairsen, Ronda Reagan, Rick Thomson

(5:40 pm)

Members Absent: Ron Faulstich, Michel Royal

Staff Present: Yvette Aguado, Kevin Waller

Public Present: Marcia Proctor {applicant, Agenda ltem (4), participating remotely) and Tamara

Carlisle {applicant, Agenda Item (5))

Call meeting to order. Chair Lairsen called the meeting to order at 5:32 p.m.

Citizen comments not related to an agenda item.

None.

Consider the minutes of the April 21, 2021 meeting.

Commissioner Ramsey moved to approve the minutes as presented. Commissioner Ohlendorf
seconded, and the motion passed by a vote of 4-0.

CFA-21-11 and TA-21-01. Consider a reguest by Arnold and Marcia Proctor for approval of a
Certificate for Alteration, and a recommendation to City Council for approval of a Tax Abatement,
for multiple exterior improvements to a City-designated Historic Landmark residence on Lot 4,

and Part of Lots 3, 7, and 8, Heppenstall Addition, zoned RMD (Residential Medium Density
District) and located at 515 South Main Street.

Planning Staff Kevin Waller reported that the applicant proposes multiple exterior improvements
to an existing single-family dwelling. The improvements include porch column and capital
replacements, wood siding repair and replacement, roof leak repairs, porch floorboard repair and
replacement, balcony repair and replacement, solar screen installation for all windows,
powerwashing, scraping, and painting the house, upper door glass repair on the side porch, glass
repair on the front door, and light fixture refurbishment on the front porch. All improvements for
which a tax abatement application is submitted require a review and certificate for alteration by
the Commission {Section 28-21(b)). Work has already been completed for all but the door glass
repair on the side porch, glass repair on the front door, and refurbishment of the light fixture on
the front porch. Since the proper permits were not secured for the completed or proposed work,
issuance of the necessary permits was suggested as a condition of approval. Mr. Waller utilized
a PowerPoint presentation and answered Commissioners’ questions.

Applicant Marcia Proctor, 515 S. Main Street, participated in the meeting via phone and provided
an overview of the property photos presented during Staff’'s PowerPoint slideshow.

-1-
Historical Preservation Commission Meeting 5-19-2021



Commissioner Thomsaon arrived at 5:40 pm.

Commissioner Ramsey moved to approve CFA-21-11 and to recommend approval of TA-21-01 to
the City Council, with the condition that the necessary permits be issued by the Building Official.
Commissioner Thomson seconded, and the motion passed by a vote of 5-0.

CFA-21-12. Consider a request by Tamara Carlisle of 2120 Enterprises, LLC for approval of a
Certificate for Alteration for a roof jack vent on Part of Lot 1, Block 23, Original Town of Lockhart,

zoned CCB (Commercial Central Business District) and located at 107 East San Antoniog Street.

Mr. Waller reported that the applicant proposes a small roof jack vent for a clothes dryer in a
second-story dwelling unit of a mixed-use building. The roof jack vent will penetrate the building
near the center of the roof and will allow ventilation for the dryer, while preventing rainwater
from falling into the vent orifice. The roof jack measures 6 3% inches in height, approximately 7
inches in depth, and 5 % inches in width. Mr. Waller utilized a PowerPoint presentation for Staff’s
report and answered Commissioners’ questions. Staff recommended approval.

Applicant Tamara Carlisle, 831 W. San Antonio Street, approached the Commission to briefly
discuss the project. She also inquired as to the Tax Abatement process.

Mr. Waller indicated that he would provide Ms. Carlisle with the Historic Landmark and Tax
Abatement application forms and related information. Waller explained that prior to being
considered for tax abatement, a property must either be a registered historic landmark or located
within a historic district. The property or properties Carlisle is considering for tax abatement are
not currently registered historic landmarks.

Vice-Chair Reagan moved to approve CFA-21-12 as presented. Commissioner Thomson seconded,
and the motion passed by a vote of 5-0.

Discuss the date and agenda of the next meeting, including Commission requests for agenda
items.

Mr. Waller stated that he didn’t believe that any applications had been submitted for the June
2" meeting.

Commissioner Ohlendorf stated that Mrs. Proctor had reached out to her inquiring if the City has
considered providing placards to City-designated Historic Landmark owners for placement on

registered buildings.

Chair Lairsen asked if a Commission member, or Staff, would research the cost of designing and
preparing placards.

Vice-Chair Reagan stated that she would look into the placards.

Mr. Waller stated that the placard development could be added as an agenda item for the next
meeting.

-0-
Historical Preservation Commission Meeting 5-19-2021



Vice-Chair Reagan suggested that a listing of Historic Landmark homes be added to the website,
if not done so already.

Mr. Waller stated that a listing of Historic Landmarks is not on the website, but can be added.
Adjournment.

Commissioner Ohlendorf moved to adjourn the meeting, and Commissioner Ramsey seconded.
The motion passed by a vote of 5-0, and the meeting adjourned at 6:00 p.m.

Approved:

(date)

Yvette Aguado, Recording Secretary John lairsen, Chair

-3-
Historical Preservation Commission Meeting 5-19-2021



CFA-21 -1 3 1 D Subject Property
104 E MARKET ST e J—

Zoning Boundary

HANGING SIGN &
4 WINDOW SIGNS scale 1" = 100'



STAFF REPORT CERTIFICATE FOR ALTERATION

CASE SUMMARY

STAFF: Kevin Waller, Assistant City Planner \(V\/ CASE NUMBER: CFA-21-13
REPORT DATE: May 27, 2021

MEETING DATE: June 2, 2021

APPLICANT’S REQUEST: One hanging sign and four window signs

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval

CONDITIONS: None

BACKGROUND DATA

APPLICANT: Layla Alvey

OWNER: Philip DuCloux

SITE LOCATION: 104 East Market Street

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Part of Lot 1, Block 13, Original Town of Lockhart
EXISTING USE OF PROPERTY: Commercial

PROPOSED USE OF PROPERTY: Same

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: CCB (Commercial Central Business District)

ANALYSIS OF ISSUES

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: The applicant proposes a hanging wall sign and four window signs for a new
business named Firewheel Trading Co., located where the Buffalo Clover business is currently located.
The hanging sign will feature the new business name and graphic of ared poppy. It will replace the existing
Buffalo Clover hanging sign in the same location, and is not of a style that meets the “Pre-Approved”
category. One of the proposed window signs will be located at the top of the window panel to the left of
the front door, to read “Artisania” in cursive lettering. Another window sign will be located on the door
glass, which will mimic the hanging sign and feature the company name and logo. The two remaining
window signs will be located on the two window panels to the right of the front door, one at the top of
each panel, to read “Knickknacks” on one panel and “Clothing Racks” on the other.

COMPATIBILITY: The proposed signs are not of a design or scale that would detract from the historic
character of the Courthouse Square.

COMPLIANCE WITH STANDARDS: The signs comply with the sign ordinance, and the required sign permit
is subject to approval of this Certificate for Alteration.

ALTERNATIVES: None necessary.



i i st R T e Wi

lod . MARKET S




Jies) abeulis (B0 Gyl pue UQUEASNI 2y} UIEmiag

_ unsny I_,WC.E.L 7’ x._n J..—NF—V_UOI— .H.m ﬁmv_.—mz m .vo_' NOIIYOOT : ._._<._.mz_‘ JDADOSIBYM ADUBTOIOSID AUk JO) BIQE JO 0|qISu0dsas ey 9q 1ou

IIBYS Siaye) UG "SUONEoYadS JO aZIS [BMIOR 093l AjB1eInooe |
e 10U ABW pUB A[UO S2SOAIND SANBASN JO) S1 uoneuaseldas siyy |

| | @21 BuussuiBus pue Builjeip ‘BAIREGIO PRIRIVOTSE (@ jO |ecudde |
‘SN JOWQISND $ININSUOD wm: pozuoWNeUn "sIaleID UBIS Wwoj |

UOISSILIB JNOYIIM UOKISEY AU Ui POJIGXA IO PASN ‘Paonpaidal |
| ~ IS JOVNIIS 40 m_n_ti

5Q 0} 10U Si Bumesp Su “199j0id passaidxs ayy Jo Buuued

AUl uim uoRIUNUOD Ul AJUO 8SN [euosIad JO) PRGNS 51 PUE |

Q3LON SY ] s19ywg OIS O Auadosd Byl 51 Duwelp pAYSIGRTUN EUIBUO Sk |
7 SIONVHI TE_.L i’ E.(D_ 7 ._d_>0mmn_(; ac.m‘_a:ﬂucm_mgﬁlwmmw—lgo
le-v-S J9A0|D ojeyng/sqo uisny mﬁ%owm m.,m..,.uuummfcmﬁ@ %nmm mmﬁu,
lva 1D ojeyng/sqor/d/ E1lE] ININD

NIVHO ONILSIXH OL SdI'TO 4 1dAdVS HLIM ONNH
ONIJHLLAT DI'TAYOV o¥/1 AdSIVE AINVN SSANISNd
IXHLIINS ANV ODOT ddINTEd

| AOVE WONINITV €90
| HddVHS OL d4.1N0¥ TANVd DAd .7/1
dHdIS I TONIS

NDIS 4aVv'1d WOLSD

0D DNIdvdl

7 ur of




XL ‘HEY90T 3S 1MEI 3 YOL  nowool|

_ sy Fm_EL i
7 SN s = JOVNDIS 40 &L
G3LON SV
wwoquu&ti w_.qn_‘ _ TVACHdY 7
43A0[) ojeyng/sqor/d/usny m.u_m: ._.2m_._U;

275 ava||

“j1@s) abeuiis [enjoB 9y) pue UOLERASNI) BY) UIaMIaq

.see} BuuesuBue pue n—‘cfncn ‘ange
JOWOISND SBINJYSUCD BSN PIZUOYINBUN "SJ8) 1D ubis woly
UOISSIWIOT INOYYM UONSE) AU Ul PONQIYXE 1O POSN PAONPOIda

aq o} jou 31 Bumesp siy| joaloid passaudxa ay} jo Dunueid
AUl YIM uoiDuUNiuoD Ul AUS BSN [RUOSIad JOj PALIWGNS S pul
siaywg ubig jo Ausdoid oy S| Dumelp paysiandun [EuiBLo Sk L

LU SIONEIDUES MMM ml—l“-<-o
XB4 £OEE-CBE (€1S)  00B0-EBE (2lS) 4
9992/ X1 SOVEW UES 'S SE-| I0ve

ul g/¢ S5

. §§
iz} =
u —
oy |
B e
-~J
urg/e ot N
m |

HLIHM
DNIIHLLAT MOANIM

T33IHM3IYIS o
| a 5
:_ le

OD0T dALNIEd
wLTXu81
0DHOTEO00d

QD ONIGVYHL

133HM Y|




wename e ﬁ

CERTIFICATE FOR ALTERATION APPLICATION

DATE RECEIVED: S /\3/ 2.\ DATE APPROVED: CERTIFICATE NUMBER: CEA ~2\-\2,
MOTE. An approved Cestificate

For Altaration (CFA) |2 required by Clty Cada far 3l tignapoe, construclion, alleration, or modificatlon of proparty
designated na Historic, It such pctivitles will changa the architecture, dosign, finlshea or outwerd pppearance of n building, structure, object, site, o
arca 8a viewed from the exterror (Ord 9319, Sec. 11and 12) A City Sign Permit andéor City Building Permit may sleo ba required by tha City Code

ONLY FULLY COMPLETED APPLICATIONS WILL BE ACCEPTED

——— m)lt\ Al Wi \ } ! l[ el renaiOurer P “a\f‘_ Nuelo UX
‘ LValvanmto. s g i

Mailing Addmssf_ —— - MmlinqudressJ () l._'(‘/(_) o
04 Nar et sk, ST 0T 8et0
Telephone ;ﬁl;(‘i:'_l_:_t!:ﬁ_‘_(j_j-’_____ Telephone 5 l2 = 603 = lq ’l ’l

reon B Woms : {) A Q Lot e (s Estimated Cost ‘EI 10 Q S
Property Legal Descriptic,;n 0.T._ Loty \[\'{" Blo CJ\('.LQ__{_L—QI_ _e I_J_é__
propery St adcess — W0 E MOLEEX ST | petinel T “TA0MY
Property City Zoning Designations {‘ 0[\/ | M@/\{(‘/Ml £, C‘CQ) Location MapAttached ‘_\4

PHOTOS ARE REQUIRED SHOWINGCALL THE AREAS TO BE AFFECTED BY THE W?'?,BESCRIBED:
include photos ol: Area of Work Ful Elevation Showing Area Affecled and/or Site

b

Description of Proposed Work

Now Wade Siqin o (eplact exichvia ova . rpull Waig.
oV exichnd ChaviS S e Sdwehxe v gt
Ve alfeved et gll.

A\:"" c‘)'{‘cﬂ‘o?l_é qA = ‘QO'-—\(- WTI\ABW 55-.3“_5'

Ploase - Allach Scope of Wotk Ouastonnare] ] Allach Skalchesillustralions || Are Deladed PLanS n\vmla.maf:j

REQUIRED SIGNATURES: Botoe mo tha undersrgned authorily, on thid day sppoared and solamnly swears, 1hal I slatements above and

attzched canceming the a-de property are trus and that (sihe iy authorized to act as an agent in procuring the eertfica lm'm:dl
' i ‘ 20501 Date: '07I Z

Applicant Signature: 4 { ' IN . .b ate:

Property Owner Signature: ﬂ/ﬁéyﬂ' ﬁmﬁ’a’?{ Date: 5—12—21

Historical Preservation Officer Approval: Date:

Historical Preservation Commission: e Date:

A Candicate For Altasatinn is valid for A perind ennctirrent with the Rislding Permil grantad tor the proposed work, ar a pesiod not b exeeed 1A months




} A -3
CERTIFICATE FOR ALTERATION Corticate NOR'S;i{J\' A\
SCOPE OF WORK QUESTIONNAIRE .

The foflowng QUESIONS Must be answered M [N lorm complated by the applcant tor o Cedrical For Ateration This guegtionnare shall be attachad Lo any appleation tor Lenmcals For AReration
Tha Lockhat Historical Presarvation Oflicer shall Indepondantly venly all Informalion providad o tha apphication and the aliached questionnares. The Lockhart Higtorical Preservation Officer shall
reiesw tha BPEICANON And LS QUASIONNATS M AN SXPALENT MANNS! ANd Nolly 1N APRICENT o tha KLRCoMa of the review | ha Lockhan Histoncal Presarvabon Oticar may approve the Laitiicate Fol
Alterahon priy ) A eommieton haanng  basad upon adequacy of tha informaton provided and venfication of the sope of ok Addtional nfamation may ba nesdad o ermpleds tha application and
review process Finsl review and action on tha epplication for Cantfficata For Alterabion by the Lockhart Historical Presarvation Commission st a property schaduled public hearing may be required Any

tengun end esplaelaons 10 doswess gt st Do o wilog wd el

Yes | No | Verifier Scope Of Work Questions

\/ \ 2 \/~/ Section One

1. s this application for construction or alteration on or at a property which is in a Historic 7(
TS

/ District or a designated Historic Landmark? What is its zoning designation? _(;S;&_HL?,_
‘/ \4\,\/ 2. |s this application for any construction or alteration work that is NOT described or defined as
ardinary maintenance of a histaric property? Is it more than limited "Ordinary Maintenance"?
\/ \(,v\/ 3. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application include any work visible from the
exterior of the property?

4. Wil the construction or aiteration covered by this application remove or, physically change any
l{\,/ structural elements of the property? (i.e. Interior or exterior: load bearing walls, columns, posts,
foundations, footings, efc.)

Section Two

K\’\/ 1. Is the construction or alteration covered by this application considered an emergency repair of
sudden, accidental or unforeseen property damage? When did damage occur?

Is the construction or alteration covered by this application considered necessary to correct a
circumstance that endangers a building, business, owner, or the public?

ol
[

more than 90 days? (A lemporary construction or alteration is required to be removed within S0

\/ K\’/ 3. s the construction or alteration covered by this application considered permanent, to be in place
days and the property is to be returned to the original or agreed upon condition.)

V\/ 4. Has a permit been issued for any of the proposed work? Date: Permit No.
K Has any work actually started? Describe:

- Section Three
\¢VJ 1. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application make a physical change to any
design elements, features or finishes visible from the exterior of the property?

W 2. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application repair or replace an element of the
building or property with a material different from the original material of that element?

NGRS

\6\’\/ 3. Wil the construction or alteration covered by this application include painting exterior surfaces
that have not been previously painted?

/ \OA/ 4. Does the construction or alteration covered by this application include demolition or removal of
/ any part or element of the property visible from the exterior of the property?
\/ ' \¢ \,\/ 5. Will the construction or alteration covered by this application make any change in the
appearance of the property as viewed from the exterior of the propsrty?

The undersigned owner or authorized agent attests thal the stalements made above and on any atlached explanations are true and agrees that this Scope Of
Work Questionnaire and any attachments shall become a part af tha application and the Certificate For Afteration cited and will ba tha fimit of construction
and/or alteration work yndertaken.  Further, canstruction will not start priar to authorization by the approval of the Certificate For Alteration

Applicant Signature: C\J M 4 MW Date:—‘;“'/ A

/ 0
Verified By:K{NQV\\;J.\\\qDate: 5//3) Action: Date:




SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION
SP- A\ -
CITY OF

(512] 398-3461 « FAX[(512] 398-3833
PO Box 239 ¢ [ockhart Texas 78644

308 West San Antoro Sireet

TEXAS
CONTRACTOR/OWNER
CONTRACTOR NAME 5L07T UavGH A~ License No. 1 8055
416N (AP ETLS 5
DAY-TIME TELEPHONE _ 5/2 - 392 - 6990 ADDRESS O INTENSTATE 25 S.
EMAIL AUSTUN G 5IGN (RACTERS - NET San /’”%&?5,, x 13666
S : ¢
g)%WNEI;\rN‘%MbEjLMLA Acuev ADDRESS 104 E. MAPKET St
DAY-TIME TELEPHONE 212~ 34¢ -58&0 Lock 4442—7’, TX 73644

E-MAIL PV EPALOC LASSE2LpN AL - Coma

PROPERTY

ADDRESS OR GENERAL LOCATION 104 E. MARYET 31

Commprer AL

ZONING CLASSIFICATION “§63(dezs C<b  HISTORIC LANDMARK OR) (=s

NUMBER OF STREET FRONTAGES (Property lines abutting a public street) /

PRINCIPAL USE OF LAND AND/OR BUILDINGS ON THE SITE FEETAIL

NAME OF BUSINESS TO OWN OR USE PROPOSED iGN _FizewHeer TRADiNG (o,

REQUESTED PERMIT
PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION (Check all that apply) X ON-PREMISE OFF-PREMISE
X NEW SIGN STRUCTURAL REPAIR STRUCTURAL ALTERATION/RELOCATION

"t“\_j\‘\
TYPE OF SIGN PROPOSED (Check all that apply) WALL MARQUEE
&\ NDoOwY

LOW PROFILE MEDIUM PROFILE St NS HIGH PROFILE
INSTITUTIONAL % DEVELOPMENT ENTRANCE RESIDENTIAL IDENTIFICATION



e ok San P =TL0BY ma Wowad Sipe acen
Pregosed Sisaase = AN D K

CHARACTERISTICS OF SIGN

IF ATTACHED SIGN, TOTAL AREA OF BUILDING FACADE ON WHICH LocATED 544 sa FT.
IF FREESTANDING SIGN, SETBACK FROM NEAREST STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE __~~___FT.
HEIGHT TO TOP OF SIGN \ FT. TOTAL SIGN FACE AREA (One side only) 2\ . A9 SQ. FT.

i d
ILLUMINATION X __ NONE INTERNAL REFLECTED BARE BULB

SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS

DRAWING, PREFERABLY SUBMITTED ON PAPER NO LARGER THAN 11" X 17", SHOWING: 1) The
location of the proposed sign on the site or building, including dimensioned references to adjacent building
features or nearest property line, as appropriate; 2) Dimensions of the sign and sign structure, including
foundation or mounting details; 3) Material and electrical specifications; 4) Name of sign manufacturer, if
applicable; and, 5) If the sign is to be freestanding and over six feet high, certification by a licensed engineer
for structural compliance with the building code.

LIST OF SIGN FACE AREA OF ALL EXISTING SIGNS, IF ANY, ON THE SAME BUILDING FACADE (for
attached signs) OR ALONG EACH STREET FRONTAGE OF THE PROPERTY (for freestanding signs).

COPY OF STATE PERMIT OR AUTHORIZATION IF APPLICATION IS FOR AN OFF-PREMISE SIGN.

COMPLETED APPLICATION FOR A CERTIFICATE OF ALTERATIONIF SIGN IS IN HISTORIC DISTRICT
OR ON HISTORIC LANDMARK PROPERTY.

PERMIT FEE OF $10.00, PLUS $0.25 PER EACH SQUARE FOOT OF SIGN AREA OVER 40 SQUARE
FEET, (applied to only one side of double-faced signs), PAYABLE TO THE CITY OF LOCKHART WHEN
THE PERMIT IS ISSUED.

| HEREBY AFFIRM THAT IF | AM NOT OWNER OF THE PROPERTY UPON WHICH THE SIGN IS TO BE
LOCATED, | AM AUTHORIZED BY THE PERSON, ORGANIZATION, OR BUSINESS ENTITY OWNING
THE PROPERTY TO REPRESENT THEM IN THIS APPLICATION. TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE,
THIS APPLICATION AND ASSOCGIAT, CUMENTS ARE COMPLETE AND CORRECT.

(4

SIGNATURE DATE g/ (2 / Z|
e !

PRINTED OR TYPED NAME AUfs‘f’ A \/Aqu& VAN

NOTE: All freestanding signs require a pre-pour foundation inspection to verify the location
and reinforcement of the sign. It is the contractor’s responsibility to call for the inspection.

OFFICE USE ONLY

APPROVED BY

Planning Building Inspection
PERMIT NUMBER SP- )X\ - CERT. FOR ALTERATION NUMBER CFA - A\ - \3

DATE FEE Q‘; \g.o0 RECEIPT #




